Fairfield Union Local School District

Athletic Booster Meeting September 29, 2021

MINUTES

- 1. Meeting Called to Order by the President at 6:07 p.m.
- 2. Attendance: President; Angi Marinacci-Young, Treasurer; Tara Graham, Secretary; Denise Hoffmann, Andy Clark; Athletic Director, Coach Mike Graham, and Concession Manager, Dana House.
- 3. Secretary Report: Minutes from August 2021, read. Mike Graham motions to approve, Tara Graham seconds. All Approve.
- 4. Treasurer Report: Investment account balance is \$21,352.39. Checking balance is \$18,646.28. Total for the accounts = \$39,998.67. Concessions has done well for the fall season. Total so far is \$6901.56. Angi Marinacci-Young moves to approve, Mike Graham seconds. All approve.
- 5. Athletic Director Report: Boys soccer is at 9-1-1. Girls soccer 7-3. Volleyball 7-11. Football 2-4 and cross country has several top finishers. Girls Golf are 3rd in the MSL and the Boys are 4th in the MSL. Both girls and boys golf teams qualified for districts. Discussion about having play offs at our stadium are up in the air. The school with the higher number of seats usually hosts. There could be a potential for one or two games to be here. If that happens, the post season will sell online tickets only according to the rules. Discussion about the football stats being posted. The rule from the newspaper is that the stats must be submitted by 10 pm on the Friday of the game or they don't get reported. Sometimes that is a hard deadline to make due to the time the game ends and the stats being tallied.
- 6. New Business: Concessions: We are off to a great start. A lot of people have shown up for the assigned shifts. We have had a wonderful turn out with parents that have stepped in and done a fabulous job. We are excited to see the involvement. There was trouble with a Gatorade order. The supplier couldn't fill all of it. We also couldn't get popcorn boxes, so we are considering switching to bags. There was discussion about left over items for sale at the end of the night. We can lower the prices to move the items out the window. We can't afford to give anything away. We have to stay vigilant due to covid precautions and product supply and demand. The National Honor Society Students are looking for volunteer hours and approached the Athletic Boosters

about the possibility of volunteering in the concession stands. They need 10 volunteer hours per semester. The Booster's wanted to reach out to Mrs. Fisher to discuss this and ask her to be responsible for creating a sign-up sheet for the students. We will ask her to keep track of the students, their hours and who would be showing up to help. The students will not be handling money. We could potentially use them as food runners or for program sales. Potentially, the students would be volunteering during the winter season.

7. Old Business: Programs: Beth Hoffman has ordered 35 more. They sold well this season at the games for \$5.00 each. The football trailer was presented to the Kunkler family and the football team. It was an emotional moment, and the trailer was well received. The Boosters received the invoice for the football trailer and a receipt for the donation will be processed to the donor.

For the Good of the Group: The Booster's will ask Mrs. Throckmorton to update the website and add previous minutes. Olivia Spillers, one of the recipients of the Athletic Booster Scholarship sent a Thank You card.

The next meeting will be on Wednesday, October 27, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Angi Marinacci-Young moves to adjourn at 6:44 p.m. Tara Graham seconds. All approve.

Pres VP Tres Sec Other